



Nikita M.

Senior Automation QA Engineer



Professional summary

Senior Automation QA Engineer with 6 years of total experience in the field of software testing. Has experience in both automated and manual testing, creating test documentation (writing checklists, test cases, test plans, bug-reports) , performing testing on all project stages. Able to function well independently or as part of a team. Has expertise in team management.

Education

Polotsk State University. Qualification awarded: Bachelor's Degree in Software Engineering.

Industries

Retail, FinTech, Enterprise, Multimedia, Property

Technologies and tools

- Jira, TestRail
- Python
- PyTest, Allure Framework, Selenium WebDriver
- Jenkins, GitLab CI
- Postman, Swagger, Insomnia
- PostgreSQL, MS SQL, DynamoDB, Couchbase
- Kibana
- JSON, XML
- Auto Text Expander, Bug Magnet, Clear Cache, ColorZilla, EditThisCookie, Page Ruler, Resolution Test, WhatFont, Chrome DevTools, Perfect Pixel
- Git, GitLab

PROJECTS

Retail project

Duration: 04.2020 – till now

A project for a leading modern retailer that creates, develops and manages a portfolio of online store brands, seeking to satisfy all groups of Russian buyers.

Team

14 specialists

Position

Senior Automation QA Engineer

Responsibilities

- Analysis of tasks which should be automated
- Selecting metrics for test monitoring and control
- Identifying necessary test data to support test conditions and test cases
- Overall system testing using appropriate test types
- Automated API testing
- Bug reporting and defects validation
- Test summary reporting (weekly, monthly reports)
- Interaction with developers to communicate the defects and actively participate in replicating the bugs and performing regression testing

Technologies and tools

- Jira, TestRail, Python, PyTest, Allure Framework, PostgreSQL, Kibana, GitLab CI

Trading platform

Duration: 03.2019 – 03.2020

A peer-to-peer powered Bitcoin marketplace and a universal money translator. The mission is social justice through financial freedom worldwide. By offering a platform with over 300 financial networks that empowers both merchants and buyers alike, the company have created opportunities for millions across the globe who don't have access to traditional banking services.

Team

13 specialists

Position

Manual QA Engineer / Team Lead

Responsibilities

- Requirements clarification, definition and analysis
- Reviewing, editing, adding and improving test cases
- Functional and non-functional testing
- GUI testing
- Cross-browser testing
- Regression and API testing
- Building the testing process on the project
- Managing, mentoring and inspiring the QA team
- Improving agile processes in the team
- Participating in planning and estimating

Technologies and tools

- Jira, TestRail, Postman, PostgreSQL, GitLab CI, JSON / requests, Chrome DevTools, Browser Extensions

Planning system

Duration: 01.2018 – 02.2019

An industry's first cloud-based planning and scheduling system for linear, on-demand and digital platforms. This integrated system enables programming teams to plan schedules across multiple linear, nonlinear, web and mobile platforms with streamlined validation against content and usage rights, as well as organizational business rules.

Team

14 specialists

Position

Manual / Automation QA Engineer

Responsibilities

- Functional and non-functional testing
- GUI testing
- Cross-browser testing
- Regression and API testing
- Writing automation tests (UI, API)
- Creating improvements
- Interaction with developers to communicate the defects and actively participate in replicating the bugs
- Requirements gathering and analysis
- Test cases development and support
- Working on SAFe methodology
- Defect validation
- Bug reporting

Technologies and tools

- Jira, Python, PyTest, Allure, Swagger, Postman, Jenkins, JSON / requests, Chrome DevTools, Auto Text Expander, Bug Magnet, Clear Cache, EditThisCookie, Resolution Test

Compliance platform

Duration: 05.2017 – 12.2017

A platform for Crypto and Conventional Businesses that allows companies to conduct their activities in accordance with the current legislation. What is more, it allows to conduct such procedures as KYC (Know Your Customer), Risk assessment, etc. automatically.

Team

6 specialists

Position

Manual QA Engineer

Responsibilities

- Building the testing process on the project
- Functional and non-functional testing
- GUI testing
- Cross-browser testing
- Regression testing
- API testing
- Creating SQL queries for testing different features, charts, trends, etc.
- Creating improvements
- Interaction with developers to communicate the defects and actively participate in replicating the bugs
- Test cases development and support
- Website testing management
- Requirements gathering and analysis
- Conducting a demo on the project
- Defect validation
- Bug reporting

Technologies and tools

- Jira, TestRail, Postman, Swagger, DynamoDB, Couchbase, JSON, Chrome DevTools, Auto Text Expander, Bug Magnet, Clear Cache, ColorZilla, Page Ruler, EditThisCookie, Resolution Test, WhatFont

Interactive TV

Duration: 10.2016 – 05.2017

A unique media portal where films for every taste are collected. The portal is made as convenient as possible, and any user can watch video anywhere, on any device.

Team

13 specialists

Position

Manual QA Engineer

Responsibilities

- Manual testing
- Functional testing
- Regression testing
- Creation of test cases
- Cross-platform testing
- Builds installation
- Usability testing
- Smoke testing
- API testing
- Analyzing the issues and wrote trouble tickets in bug tracking tool
- Participating in the QA process improvement

Technologies and tools

- Jira, TestRail, Swagger, Chrome DevTools

Payment service

Duration: 02.2015 – 10.2016

For the client with more than 10mln subscribers we developed a web-registration and electricity invoice payment-service. Focusing on people of different age and computer literacy level, we maximally simplified the registration and interface.

Team

10+ specialists

Position

Manual QA Engineer

Responsibilities

- Creation of test cases and bug reports
- Cross-browser testing
- Regression testing
- Functional testing
- GUI testing
- Working with database
- Writing test reports

Technologies and tools

- Jira, SQL, Chrome DevTools, ColorZilla, Page Ruler, WhatFont